FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS

E-MAIL: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

MAR 2 62012

Gary S. Smithwick, Esq.

Smithwick & Belendiuk, PC

5028 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, Suite 301

Washington D.C. 20016

Re: Exponent Broadcasting, Inc. (EBI)

WXIJO(AM), Douglasville, Georgia
Facility Identification No. 25386
File Number: BP-20110427ABA

Dear Mr. Smithwick:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application to change the
daytime pattern and add a new critical hours pattern for station WXJO(AM), and the November
8,2011, amendment.

A preliminary review of the amended application reveals that the FCC’s Enforcement
Bureau (EB) staff has objected to the proposed daytime operation because the proposal would put
a field strength of 13. 9 mV/m exceeding the maximum allowed limit of 10 mV/m towards the
FCC’s Powder Springs Georgia Monitoring Station. As a result, EB’s staff has requested that the
application be amended to change the proposal (by reducing power, changing site, etc...) in order
to meet the 10 mV/m limit.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment.
Failure to amend or respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3568(a). All questions concerning the required protection to the FCC
Monitoring Station should be directed to Mr. Neal L. McNeil of EB at (202) 418-2408.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: William G. Brown
Randy Gravely, President
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